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while we have lodged far more applications than I 
personally ever contemplated the number of those 
which have to be discussed at any length will not 
substantially exceed our expectations.

The form of application which has 
been used is a general form which I prepared in ad­
vance for formal use in all cases. I, therefore, 
made it double-barrelled so that it could apply either 
for applications under Section 4 or under Section 5.

At the first public meeting of 
your commission I will make the necessary public 
explanation of the situation.

Yours faithfully


